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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS, EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

DERRICK SHAREEF,

a.k.a. “Talib Abu Salam lbn Shareef,” CASE NUMBER:

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. From in or about _November 29, 2006 to in or about _December 6, 2006 in

Winnebago County, in the __ Northern District of lllinois the defendant(s) did (track

Statutory Language of Offense)

attempt to maliciously damage and destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, a building and real and personal
property used in interstate commerce and in any activity affecting interstate commerce; and

attempt to use a weapon of mass destruction against persons and property within the United States, and the
offense and the results of the offense would have affected interstate commerce,

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) _844(i) and 2332a(a)(2)(D)

| further state that | am a(n)_Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation and that this complaint is based on
the following facts:

See attached affidavit.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof: _X Yes No

Signature of Complainant
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

December 8, 2006 at Chicago, lllinois
Date City and State
Maria Valdez

United States Magistrate Judge
Name & Title of Judicial Officer Signature of Judicial Officer




